
JVCKENWOOD Corporation 

Request for Class II Permissive Change 

Regarding: FCC ID: IOMDRVA601W Date: 2021-6-15 

To: Federal Communication Commission 

Equipment Authorization Branch  

7435 Oakland Mills Road  

Columbia, MID 21046 

Please be notified that we, the undersigned, (JVCKENWOOD Corporation) declare that the reasons for this 

Class II permissive change are as below: updated crystal oscillator on main board and Aker, EPSON version 

crystal oscillator have the same basic function as the original crystal oscillator and the difference between 

Aker, EPSON version crystal oscillator and original version is that the supplier different only, all the 

specification are the same. 

Sincerely, 

Print Name: Kazumi Iwata Title: Manager 

Signature: 

On behalf of Company: JVCKENWOOD Corporation 

Telephone: 81-42-646-5525 

E-mail: iwata-kazumi@jvckenwood.com 


